Bilaga till rapport

Stöd till ensamkommande barn och unga – effekter, erfarenheter och upplevelser Rapport nr 294 (2018)

Bilaga 2 CERQual-tabeller

Innehållsförteckning

Ka	pitel	Sid
1.	Säkerhet och kontroll: En grundläggande förutsättning	3
2.	Det nya landet: Både möjligheter och svårigheter	5
3.	Att hantera svårigheter: En balans mellan olika strategier	9
4.	Vardagsmiljöer: Stödjande relationer, inflytande i boende	11
	och tillgång till skola och fritidsaktiviteter är viktigt	
	Vardagsmiljö: Boende	11
	Vardagsmiljö: Skola	15
	Vardagsmiljö: Fritidsaktiviteter	17
5.	Relationer: Stöd och vägledning från vuxna är betydelsefullt,	18
	kontakt med jämnåriga viktigt men också svårt	
	Relationer: Vuxna	18
	Relationer: Jämnåriga	20
	Relationer: Biologisk familj	22
6.	Socialtjänst och hälso- och sjukvård: Varierande	23
	uppfattningar om och erfarenheter av stöd och behov	
7.	Identitet och tillhörighet: Att få ihop det förflutna, nuet	26
	och framtiden	

1. Säkerhet och kontroll: En grundläggande förutsättning

Tabell 1.1 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express experiences of trauma, dislocation and loss and struggle to understand them. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express experiences of trauma, dislocation and loss and struggle to understand them. CERQual assessment Moderate confidence (⊕⊕⊕○)			
Methodological limitations	Relevance	Adequacy	
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	No concerns about relevance. 3 studies from different countries (Belgium and England).	Minor to moderate concerns about the adequacy.
3 studies with moderate limitations.		Participant age range from 15 to 23 years. Both female and male participants.	The richness is based on 3 studies with 43 participants ranging from 8 to 20.

Tabell 1.2 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth experience that earlier trauma and an unsettled status profoundly affect their daily life and lead to emotional health problems, loss of control, lack of self-confidence and make them unable to relate to their future. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth experience that earlier trauma and an unsettled status profoundly affect their daily life and lead to emotional health problems, loss of control, lack of self-confidence and make them unable to relate to their future

CERQual assessment Moderate confidence $(\oplus \oplus \oplus \bigcirc)$

Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	No concerns about relevance. 5 studies from different countries (Sweden	No to minor concerns about the adequacy.
5 studies with moderate limitations.		and UK). Participant age range from 11 to 23 years. Both female and male participants.	The richness is based on 5 studies with 113 participants ranging from 6 to 54.
-1		and male participants.	5 first-level themes.

Tabell 1.3 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express feelings of exclusion, loss of status and identity as being categorized as asylum seeker. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express feelings of exclusion, loss of status and identity as being categorized as asylum seeker CEROual assessment

Moderate confidence (⊕⊕⊕⊃)

Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	No to minor concerns about relevance. 2 studies from England/UK.	Minor concerns about the adequacy.
2 studies with moderate limitations.		Participant age range from 11 to 23 years. Both female and male participants.	The richness is based on 2 studies with 83 participants ranging from 29 to 54.
-1			1 first-level theme.

Tabell 1.4 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth state that the asylum process is unjust, disrespectful and hard to grasp. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth state that the asylum process is unjust, disrespectful and hard to grasp.

CERQual assessment

Low confidence (⊕⊕⊙⊙)

Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
Moderate methodological limitations.	Minor concerns about coherence.	Minor concerns about relevance. 2 studies from different countries (Sweden and UK).	Minor to moderate concerns about the adequacy.
2 studies with moderate limitations. -1		Participant age range from 12 to 21 years. Both female and male participants.	The richness is based on 2 studies with 40 participants ranging from 11 to 29.

Tabell 1.5 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express security, hope and structure in everyday-life as important for their ability to cope. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express security, hope and structure in everyday-life as important for their ability to cope. CERQual assessment Low confidence $(\oplus \oplus \bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc)$				
Methodological limitations	Relevance	Adequacy		
Minor to moderate methodological limitations. 1 study with no limitations and 1 study with moderate limitations.	No concerns about coherence	No concerns about relevance. 2 studies from different countries (UK and USA). Participant age range from 11 to 23 years. Both female and male participants.	Moderate concerns about the adequacy. The richness is based on 2 studies with 68 participants ranging from 14 to 54. -1	

Tabell 1.6 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express the importance of being met with friendliness at arrival to feel safe. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

with friendliness a CERQual assessme	Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express the importance of being met with friendliness at arrival to feel safe. CERQual assessment Very low confidence (@000)			
Methodological limitations	Adequacy			
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	No concerns about relevance. 1 study from Sweden.	Moderate to severe concerns about the adequacy.	
1 study with moderate limitations.		Participant age range from 18 to 19 years. Only male participants.	The richness is based on 1 study with 6 participants.	
-1			-2	

2. Det nya landet: Både möjligheter och svårigheter

Tabell 2.1 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express strong motivation to get education and adapt to the new society. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express strong motivation to get	
education and adapt to the new society.	
CERQual assessment	

Moderate confidence ($\oplus \oplus \oplus \bigcirc$)

Moderate confidence (IIII)	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
limitations			
Moderate methodological	No concerns	No concerns about	No concerns about
limitations.	about	relevance. 7 (8	the adequacy.
	coherence.	publications) studies from	
7 studies in 8		4 countries (Sweden,	The richness is based
publications. 6 studies		Norway, UK and USA).	on 7 studies with
with moderate			126 participants
limitations, 1 study with		Participant age range from	ranging from 6 to 40.
no to minor limitations.		16 to 26 years. Both	
		female and male	
-1		participants.	

Tabell 2.2 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express that cultural differences regarding eye contact with adults can lead to misunderstanding. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

regarding eye co CERQual assessm	Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express that cultural differences regarding eye contact with adults can lead to misunderstanding. CERQual assessment Moderate confidence $(\oplus \oplus \oplus \bigcirc)$				
Methodological limitations	Methodological limitationsCoherenceRelevanceAdequacy				
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	No to minor concerns about relevance. 2 studies from England/Ireland and USA).	Minor concerns about the adequacy.		
2 studies with moderate limitations.		Participant age range from 11 to 26 years. Both female and male participants.	The richness is based on 2 studies with 60 participants ranging from 18 to 42.		
-1			1 first-level theme.		

Tabell 2.3 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth struggle with different cultures and religious contexts and/or have adapted their religious practice to the new circumstances. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth struggle with different cultures and
religious contexts and/or have adapted their religious practice to the new circumstances.
CERQual assessment

Moderate confidence (⊕⊕⊕⊃)

Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
Moderate methodological limitations. 3 studies in 5	Minor concerns about coherence.	No concerns about relevance. 3 studies from several countries (Sweden, England/Ireland and USA).	Minor concerns about the adequacy. The richness is based on 3 studies
publications with moderate limitations. -1		Participant age range from 11 to 26 years. Both female and male participants.	with 72 participants ranging from 11 to 42.

Tabell 2.4 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express that educational and vocational choices are affected by economic and social factors and educational system barriers. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express that educational and vocational choices are affected by economic and social factors and educational system barriers.

CERQual assessment Moderate confidence $(\oplus \oplus \oplus \bigcirc)$

Moderate confidence ($\oplus \oplus \oplus \odot$)				
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
limitations				
Moderate methodological limitations.	No to minor concerns about coherence.	No to minor concerns about relevance. 3 studies from different	No to minor concerns about the adequacy.	
3 studies with moderate		countries (Norway and UK).	The richness is based on 3 studies with 88 participants (18 to 40	
limitations.		Participant age range from 16 to 26 years. Both	participants)	
-1		female and male participants.	3 first-level themes.	

Tabell 2.5 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express experiences of discrimination. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express experiences of discrimination. CERQual assessment Low confidence (⊕⊕⊙⊙)				
Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	No to minor concerns about relevance. 2 studies from different countries	Moderate concerns about the adequacy.	
2 studies with moderate limitations.		(UK and Norway). Participant age range from 16 to 26 years. Both	The richness is based on 2 studies with 36 participants ranging from 6 to 30.	
-1		female and male participants.	2 first-level themes.	

Tabell 2.6 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth expresses concern about not being properly translated by interpreter. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express concern about not being properly translated by interpreters. CERQual assessment Very low confidence (#000)				
Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
Innitations				
Moderate	No to minor	No to minor	Major concerns about the	
methodological	concerns about	concerns about	adequacy.	
limitations.	coherence.	relevance. 1 study	1 2	
		from Sweden.	The richness is based on 1	
1 study with moderate			study with 11 participants.	
limitations		Participant age range		
		from 14 to 17 years.	-2	
-1		Only male		
		participants.		

3. Att hantera svårigheter: En balans mellan olika strategier

Tabell 3.1 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth describe different coping strategies such as avoidance, escape, positive thinking, gaining control and comparison with present and past life-situation. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth describe different coping strate	gies			
such as avoidance, escape, positive thinking, gaining control and comparison with				
present and past life-situation.				
CERQual assessment				
Moderate confidence $(\oplus \oplus \oplus \bigcirc)$				

CERQual	assessment
---------	------------

Moderate confidence Methodological	Methodological Coherence Relevance Adequacy				
limitations	Concrence	Relevance	Rucquucy		
Moderate	No to minor	No to minor concerns	Minor to moderate		
methodological	concerns about	about relevance. 5	concerns about the		
limitations.	coherence.	studies from different countries (England,	adequacy.		
5 studies in 6 publications, 4		Ireland, UK, USA).	The richness is based on 5 studies in 6 publications		
studies with		Participant age range	with 101 participants		
moderate limitations		from 11 to 26 years.	ranging from 6 to 54.		
and 1 study with		Both female and male			
minor limitations.		participants.	6 first-level themes.		
-1					

Tabell 3.2 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth describe faith in religion as important for their wellbeing and a way to cope with challenging experiences. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth describe faith in religion as important for their wellbeing and a way to cope with challenging experiences. CERQual assessment Moderate confidence ($\oplus \oplus \oplus \bigcirc$)				
Methodological limitationsCoherenceRelevanceAdequacy				
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about	No to minor concerns about relevance. 3 studies from different	Minor concerns about the adequacy.	
3 studies, 2 with moderate limitations, 1 with no to minor	coherence.	countries (UK, Ireland, USA).	The richness is based on 3 studies with 54 participants ranging	
limitations.		Participant age range from 14 to 20 years. Both	from 8 to 32.	

-1	female and male	3 first-level themes.
	participants.	

Tabell 3.3 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth report that problems dealing with past and present can lead to excessive alcohol-use. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth report that problems dealing with past and present can lead to excessive alcohol-use.

CERQual assessment

Low confidence (⊕⊕⊃⊃)

Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	No to minor concerns about relevance. 1 study from USA.	Moderate concerns about the adequacy.
1 study with moderate limitations.		Participant age range from 18 to 26 years. Both female and male	The richness is based on 1 study with 18 participants.
-1		participants.	-1

Tabell 3.4 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth describe that avoidance of past memories created a dilemma in the long term. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth describe that avoidance of past memories created a dilemma in the long term.

CERQual assessment Low confidence $(\oplus \oplus \bigcirc \bigcirc)$

Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
No to minor	No concerns	No to minor concerns	Moderate concerns about the	
methodological	about	about relevance. 1 study	adequacy.	
limitations.	coherence.	from USA.		
			The richness is based on 1	
1 study with no		Participant age range	study with 14 participants.	
to minor		from 16 to 18 years.		
limitations.		Male participants.	-2	

4. Vardagsmiljöer: Stödjande relationer, inflytande i boende och tillgång till skola och fritidsaktiviteter är viktigt

Vardagsmiljö: Boende

Tabell 4.1 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express various feelings such as isolation, loneliness and mistrust but also support and trust, independently of housing. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express various feelings such as isolation, loneliness and mistrust but also support and trust, independently of housing. CERQual assessment

Moderate confidence ($\oplus \oplus \oplus \bigcirc$)					
Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy		
Moderate	Minor concerns	No to minor concerns	Minor concerns about		
methodological	about coherence.	about relevance. 5 studies	the adequacy.		
limitations.		from different countries			
		(USA, UK, Sweden and	The richness is based		
5 studies with		Finland).	on 5 studies with 87		
moderate			participants ranging		
limitations.		Participant age range from	from 11 to 33.		
		13 to 22 years. Both			
-1		female and male	6 first-level themes.		
		participants.			

Tabell 4.2 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express mixed experiences of living together with other unaccompanied peers in group housing. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express mixed experiences of living together with other unaccompanied peers in group housing.

CERQual assessment

Moderate confidence ($\oplus \oplus \oplus \bigcirc$)

Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	No concerns about relevance. 3 studies from different countries (Belgium, Finland and Sweden).	Minor concerns about the adequacy. The richness is based on 3 studies with 27	

3 studies with		participants ranging
moderate	Participant age range	from 11 to 15.
limitations.	from 14 to 19 years.	
	Both female and male	3 first-level themes.
-1	participants.	

Tabell 4.3 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express different degrees of closeness, attachment and distance in their relations in foster homes. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Ũ	ent and distance	hildren and youth express di e in their relations in foster h	8
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
limitations			
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	No to minor concerns about relevance. 2 studies from UK and USA.	Minor to moderate concerns about the adequacy.
2 studies with moderate limitations. -1		Participant age range from 13 to 26 years. Unclear if the study by Sirriyeh et al is only based on the case study.	The richness is based on 2 studies with 40 participants ranging from 19 to 21 participants.
			3 first-level themes.

Tabell 4.4 Sammanfattande resultattabell för nivå på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express frustration over restricted autonomy and wish to have influence on and contribute to everyday life routines in group housing and foster homes. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express frustration of	over restricted
autonomy and wish to have influence on and contribute to everyday life	routines in
group housing and foster homes.	

CERQual assessment

Moderate confidence ($\oplus \oplus \oplus \bigcirc$)

Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
Moderate methodological	Minor concerns about coherence.	No concerns about relevance. 5 studies from	Minor concerns about the adequacy.
limitations.	Vague statements.	different countries (USA, Finland, UK and Sweden).	The richness is based
5 studies with moderate limitations.	statements	Participant age range from 13 to 26 years. Both	on 5 studies with 94 participants ranging from 11 to 33.

Ensamkommande barn och unga – effekter, erfarenheter och upplevelser

-1	female and i	nale
	participants.	4 first-level themes.

Tabell 4.5 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth experience food and meals of significant importance for their wellbeing and feelings of inclusion. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth experience food and meals of significant importance for their wellbeing and feelings of inclusion.

Planning, cooking and eating food give an important opportunity to create participation, inclusion and cultural continuity, but food arrangements may also have an excluding effect. CERQual assessment

Moderate confidence (⊕⊕⊕⊃)

Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
Moderate methodological limitations.	No to minor concerns about	No concerns about relevance. 4 studies from different countries (Sweden, England and Ireland).	Minor concerns about the adequacy.
4 studies with moderate limitations.	coherence.	The finding is based on data from several housing conditions (foster home, group home, transitional houses).	The richness is based on 4 studies with at least 109 participants.
		Participant age range from 11 to 21 years. Both female and male participants.	

Tabell 4.6 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express different types of difficulties in the relationship with their foster parents. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express different types of difficulties in the relationship with their foster parents.

CERQual assessment Low confidence ($\oplus \oplus \bigcirc \bigcirc$)

Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
limitations			
Moderate	Minor	Minor to moderate	Minor to moderate concerns
methodological	concerns about	concerns about relevance.	about the adequacy.
limitations.	coherence.	2 studies from USA.	
			The richness is based on 2
2 studies with		Participant age range from	studies with 51 participants
moderate		18 to 26 years. Both	ranging from 18 to 33.
limitations.		female and male	
		participants.	8 first-level themes, 5
-1			without citations.

	-1	

Tabell 4.7 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express the importance of close relationships/family-like conditions to feel "at home". Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express the importance of close relationships/family-like conditions to feel "at home". CERQual assessment Low confidence $(\oplus \oplus \bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc)$			
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
limitations			
Moderate	No concerns	No concerns about	Moderate concerns about the
methodological	about coherence.	relevance. 1 study	adequacy.
limitations.		from Sweden.	
			The richness is based on 1
1 study with		Participant age range	study with 9 participants.
moderate		from 16 to 19 years.	
limitations.		Both female and	1 first-level theme.
		male participants.	
-1			-1

Tabell 4.8 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth reported leaving foster homes despite positive relationships with foster parents. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

despite positive r CERQual assessm	Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth reported leaving foster homes despite positive relationships with foster parents. CERQual assessment Very low confidence (#000)				
Methodological limitations					
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	No to minor concerns about relevance. 1 study from USA.	Moderate concerns about the adequacy.		
1 study with moderate		Participant age range from 18 to 26 years.	The richness is based on 1 study with 18 participants.		
limitations.		Both female and male participants.	1 first-level theme. No citations.		

Tabell 4.9 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth have mixed feelings about rural location in group housing. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Una location in group ho CERQual assessment Very low confidence	using.	and youth have mixed fee	lings about rural
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
limitations			
Moderate	No concerns about	No concerns about	Moderate to serious
methodological	coherence	relevance.	concerns about the
limitations.		1 study from Sweden.	adequacy. The
		Participant age range	richness is based on 1
1 study with		from 16 to 19 years.	study with 9
moderate		Both female and male	participants. 2 first-
limitations.		participants.	level themes. No
		F	citations.
-1			citations.
			-2

Vardagsmiljö: Skola

Tabell 4.10 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth experience both difficulties and support in school peer relationships. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Una support in school p CERQual assessmer Moderate confidence	eer relationship at	nildren and youth experiend os.	ce both difficulties and
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
limitations			
Moderate	No concerns	No concerns about	Minor to moderate concerns
methodological	about	relevance. 4 studies from	about the adequacy.
limitations.	coherence.	different countries	
		(Sweden, Norway,	The richness is based on 4
4 studies with		Belgium and USA).	studies with 97 participants
moderate			ranging from 15 to 33.
limitations.		Participant age range	
		from 15 to 26 years. Both	3 first-level themes.
-1		female and male	
		participants.	

Tabell 4.11 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express the importance of guidance, care and support from adults for school performance and to understand norms and values. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express the importance of guidance, care and support from adults for school performance and to understand norms and values. CERQual assessment Moderate confidence $(\oplus \oplus \oplus \bigcirc)$				
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
limitations				
Moderate	Minor concerns	No concerns about	No to minor concerns about	
methodological	about coherence.	relevance. 5 studies	the adequacy.	
limitations.		from Norway, USA and		
		UK.	The richness is based on 5	
5 studies with			studies with 126 participants	
moderate		Participant age range	ranging from 18 to 40.	
limitations.		from 16 to 26 years.		
		Both female and male	5 first-level themes.	
-1		participants.		

Tabell 4.12 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express that school promotes mental health and wellbeing but also that mental health problems affect school functioning negatively. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express that school promotes mental health and wellbeing but also that mental health problems affect school functioning negatively. CERQual assessment

Low confidence $(\oplus \oplus \bigcirc \bigcirc)$

Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
Moderate	No to minor	No concerns about	Moderate concerns about
methodological	concerns about	relevance. 4 studies	the adequacy.
limitations.	coherence.	from different countries	
		(Sweden, Norway,	The richness is based on
4 studies with		Belgium and UK).	4 studies with 120
moderate			participants ranging from
limitations.		Participant age range	11 to 54. Few citations.
		from 11 to 23 years.	
-1		Both female and male	-1
		participants.	

Tabell 4.13 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth appreciate the learning process in school in which they are expected to actively contribute with their own reflections. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth appreciate the learning process in school in which they are expected to actively contribute with their own reflections. CERQual assessment Low confidence $(\oplus \oplus \bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc)$			
Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	No concerns about relevance. 1 study from Norway.	Moderate concerns about the adequacy.
1 study with moderate limitations.		Participant age range from 16 to 23 years. Both female and male	The richness is based on 1 study with 40 participants.
-1		participants.	-1

Vardagsmiljö: Fritidsaktiviteter

Tabell 4.14 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth regard activities as contributing to distraction, social interaction and participation and to restore meaning and coherence. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth regard activities as contributing to distraction, social interaction and participation and to restore meaning and coherence. CERQual assessment

Moderate confidence (⊕⊕⊕◯)

Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	No concerns about relevance. 4 studies from different countries (Sweden, UK,	Minor concerns regarding adequacy.
4 studies with moderate		Norway and Belgium) and from different research groups.	The richness is based on 4 studies, totally 74 participants ranging
limitations.		Participant age range from 14 to 23 years. Both female and male participants.	from 8 to 40.

5. Relationer: Stöd och vägledning från vuxna är betydelsefullt, kontakt med jämnåriga viktigt men också svårt

Relationer: Vuxna

Tabell 5.1 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express the need for and the importance of social support from adults (e.g. legal guardians, foster parents, housing staff, teachers and social workers). Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express the need for and the importance of social support from adults (e.g. legal guardians, foster parents, housing staff, teachers and social workers).

CERQual assessment

Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
limitations			
Moderate methodological limitations.	Minor concerns about coherence.	No concerns about relevance. 5 studies from different countries	No to minor concerns about the adequacy.
5 studies in 6		(Sweden, Norway, UK, USA).	The richness is based on 5 studies with 84
publications with moderate limitations.		Participant age range from 13 to 26 years.	participants ranging from 6 to 30.
-1		Both female and male participants.	7 first-level themes.

Tabell 5.2 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth experience that relations with adults lack continuity. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Una	ccompanied child	ren and youth experience	e that relations with adults			
lack continuity.						
CERQual assessment	CERQual assessment					
Very low confidence	(⊕OOO)					
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy			
limitations						
Moderate	Minor concerns	Minor concerns about	Moderate concerns about			
methodological	about	relevance. 1 study from	the adequacy.			
limitations.	coherence.	Norway.				
			The richness is based on 1			
1 study with		Participant age range	study with 30 participants.			
moderate		from 17 to 26 years.				
limitations.		Both female and male	1 first-level theme.			
		participants.				

-1		-2

Tabell 5.3 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth experience no, friendly-like or parent-like relations with foster parents after leaving foster care. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth experience no, friendly-like or parent-like relations with foster parents after leaving foster care. CERQual assessment Very low confidence (#000)				
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
limitations				
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	Minor concerns about relevance. 1 study from USA.	Moderate concerns about the adequacy.	
1 study with moderate limitations.		Participant age range from 18 to 26 years. Both female and male	The richness is based on 1 study with 18 participants 2 first-level themes.	
-1		participants.	-2	

Tabell 5.4 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth feel betwixt and between taking adult responsibility and being treated like a child. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth feel betwixt and between taking adult responsibility and being treated like a child. CERQual assessment Very low confidence (⊕000)				
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
limitations				
Moderate	Minor concerns	Minor concerns about	Moderate concerns about the	
methodological	about	relevance. 1 study from	adequacy.	
limitations.	coherence.	Sweden and Finland.		
			The richness is based on 2	
1 study with		Participant age range	studies with 11 participants.	
moderate		from 16 to 19 years.		
limitations.		Both female and male	1 first-level theme.	
		participants.		
-1			-2	

Tabell 5.5 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth describe the relation to the legal guardian as formal. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth describe the relation to the legal guardian as formal. CERQual assessment Very low confidence (#000)				
Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	No concerns about relevance.1 study from Sweden.	Major concerns about the adequacy.	
1 study with moderate		Participant age range from 16 to 19	The richness is based on 1 study with 9 participants.	
limitations.		years. Both female and male participants.	1 first-level theme -2	

Tabell 5.6 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth describe the importance of the first meeting. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

meeting. CERQual assessmen	nt	en and youth describe t	he importance of the first
Very low confidenc		1	T
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
limitations			
Moderate	No concerns	No to minor concerns	Major concerns about the
methodological	about coherence.	about relevance. 1	adequacy.
limitations.		study from Sweden.	
		5	The richness is based on 1
1 study with		Participant age range	study with 11 participants.
moderate		from 14 to 17 years.	
limitations.		Only male	1 first-level theme.
initiations.		•	
_1		purito punto.	_2
-1		participants.	-2

Relationer: Jämnåriga

Tabell 5.7 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth describe friendship as important but not uncomplicated. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unacc	ompanied childrei	n and youth describe friendship	as important but
not uncomplicated. CERQual assessment Moderate confidence (@	€⊕⊕)		
Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
Moderate methodological limitations.	No to minor concerns about coherence.	No concerns about relevance. 6 studies from different countries (Sweden, UK, Belgium, USA). The finding is based on data	No to minor concerns about the adequacy.
6 studies out of which 5 have moderate limitations, 1 with no methodological	Mixed experiences in 1 study.	from several housing conditions (foster home, group homes).	The richness is based on 6 studies with 71 participants
limitation.		Participant age range from 15 to 26 years. Both female and male participants.	ranging from 6 to 19.

Tabell 5.8 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth describe a wish to develop social relationships with young native people, but experience difficulties to get in contact. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth describe a wish to develop social relationships with young native people, but experience difficulties to get in contact. CERQual assessment

Moderate confidence ($\oplus \oplus \oplus \bigcirc$)

Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about	No concerns about relevance. 4 studies from different countries (Sweden, Norway and Belgium). The finding is	Minor concerns about the adequacy.
5 studies with moderate limitations.	coherence.	based on data from several housing conditions (foster home, group home, transitional houses).	The richness is based on 4 studies, 65 participants ranging from 9 to 30.
		Participant age range from 15 to 26 years. Both female and male participants.	

Relationer: Biologisk familj

Tabell 5.9 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express positive influence from their biological family. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unac	companied chil	dren and youth express positiv	e influence from their
biological family.			
CERQual assessment			
Moderate confidence	(⊕⊕⊕Ѻ)		
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
limitations			
Moderate	No concerns	No concerns about	Minor to moderate
methodological	about	relevance. 3 studies from	concerns about the
limitations.	coherence.	different countries (Norway,	adequacy.
		England and USA).	
3 studies with			The richness is based
moderate limitations.		Participant age range from	on 3 studies with 67
		17 to 26 years. Both female	participants ranging
-1		and male participants.	from 18 to 30.

Tabell 5.10 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express that they miss contact/closer contact with and support from their biological family and they struggle to re-establish and keep contact. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express that they miss contact/closer contact with and support from their biological family and they struggle to re-establish and keep contact. CERQual assessment

Moderate confidence $(\oplus \oplus \oplus \oplus \bigcirc)$

Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
Moderate	No	No concerns about relevance. 4	Minor concerns
methodological	concerns	studies from different countries	about the adequacy.
limitations.	about	(Belgium, Sweden, England and	
	coherence.	USA).	The richness is
4 studies with			based on 4 studies
moderate limitations.		Participant age range from 15 to	with 55 participants
		26 years. Both female and male	ranging from 6 to
-1		participants.	19.

6. Socialtjänst och hälso- och sjukvård: Varierande uppfattningar om och erfarenheter av stöd och behov

Tabell 6.1 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth stress the importance of the social services for meeting basic needs, but also report insufficiencies in and dissatisfaction with the contact. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth stress the importance of the social services for meeting basic needs, but also report insufficiencies in and dissatisfaction with				
the contact.				
CERQual assessment				
Moderate confidence	(⊕⊕⊕⊙)			
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
limitations				
Moderate	No concerns	Minor concerns about	Minor concerns about	
methodological	about coherence.	relevance. 3 studies from	adequacy.	
limitations.		different countries (UK		
		and Norway) and from	The richness is based	
3 studies with		different research groups.	on 3 studies, totally 67	
moderate limitations.			participants ranging	
		Participant age range from	from 8 to 30.	
-1		12 to 27 years. Both		
		female and male		
		participants.		

Tabell 6.2 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express mainly negative views of mental health issues. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unac mental health issues. CERQual assessment Moderate confidence	-	ren and youth express ma	ainly negative views on
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
limitations			
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	5 studies from different countries (UK, Norway and USA) and from different research	No minor concerns about adequacy. The richness is based on 5
5 studies with moderate limitations. -1		groups. Participant age range from 11 to 23 years. Both female and male participants	studies, totally 119 participants ranging from 8 to 30.
			2 first-level themes.

Tabell 6.3 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express both negative and positive experiences of mental health care and a general distrust in health care services. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

0	Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express both negative and positive				
experiences of m	ental health c	are and a general distrust i	n health care services.		
CERQual assessm	nent				
Low confidence (⊕⊕⊙⊙)				
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy		
limitations					
Moderate	No	Minor concerns about	Minor to moderate concerns		
methodological	concerns	relevance. 2 studies from	about the adequacy.		
limitations.	about	England and USA.			
	coherence.	_	The richness is based on 2		
2 studies with		Participant age range	studies, totally 34 participants.		
moderate		from 15 to 26 years. Both			
limitations.		female and male	2 first-level themes.		
		participants			
-1			-1		

Tabell 6.4 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth report exploitation and neglect in the country of arrival. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: U the country of an CERQual assessm Low confidence (rival.	ed children and yout	th report exploitation and neglect in
Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about	Minor to moderate concerns about relevance.	Minor to moderate concerns about the adequacy.
2 studies with moderate	coherence.	2 studies from UK. Participant age	The richness is based on 2 studies with 46 participants ranging from 17 to 29.
limitations.		range from 12 to 21 years. Both	2 first-level themes.
-1		female and male participants.	-1

Tabell 6.5 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två. Unaccompanied children and youth express limited access to reproductive health care services and education. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express limited access to reproductive health care services and education. CERQual assessment Very low confidence (#000)				
Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about	Moderate concerns about relevance. 1 study from UK.	Moderate concerns about the adequacy.	
1 study with moderate	coherence.	Participant age range from 15 to 18 years.	The richness is based on 1 study with 17 participants.	
limitations.		Both female and male participants.	1 first-level theme.	

7. Identitet och tillhörighet: Att få ihop det förflutna, nuet och framtiden

Tabell 7.1 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth stress the importance of being given the opportunities both to preserve their native language and to learn the new language. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth stress the importance of being			
given the opportunit	ies both to preserv	e their native language and	to learn the new
language.			
CERQual assessment			
Moderate confidence	(⊕⊕⊕⊇)		
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy
limitations			
Moderate	No concerns	No concerns about	No to minor
methodological	about coherence.	relevance. 3 (4	concerns about the
limitations.		publications) studies from	adequacy.
		different countries	
3 (4 publications)		(Ireland, England, Norway	The richness is based
studies with		and USA).	on 3 (4 publications)
moderate		, ,	studies with 79
limitations.		Participant age range from	participants ranging
		11 to 26 years. Both	from 19 to 40.
-1		female and male	
		participants.	

Tabell 7.2 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth express that they wish for a purposive life by helping others and that they want to help people back home. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express that they wish for a purposive life by helping others and that they want to help people back home. CERQual assessment Low confidence $(\oplus \oplus \bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc)$				
Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about	No concerns about relevance. 2 studies (4 publications) from	Moderate concerns about the adequacy.	
2 (4 publications, 3 on the same material) studies with moderate limitations.	coherence.	different countries (UK and USA). Participant age range from 16 to 26 years.	The richness is based on 2 studies (4 publications) with 27 participants ranging from 8 to 19.	

Ensamkommande barn och unga – effekter, erfarenheter och upplevelser

-1	Both female and male	-1
	participants.	

Tabell 7.3 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth with a residence permit do not always see the country of arrival as their (only) future home. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth with a residence permit do not
always see the country of arrival as their (only) future home.
CERQual assessment

CERQual assessment Very low confidence $(\oplus \bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc)$

Very low confidence ($\oplus OOO$)				
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
limitations				
Moderate	No concerns	Minor concerns about	Serious concerns about the	
methodological	about	relevance. 1 study from	adequacy.	
limitations.	coherence.	Sweden.		
			The richness is based on 1	
1 study with		Participant age range	study with 11 participants.	
moderate limitations.		from 18 to 22 years.		
		Only male participants.	-2	
-1				

Tabell 7.4 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth describe a confusion concerning a sense of belonging. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth describe a confusion concerning a				
sense of belonging.				
CERQual assessment				
Very low confidence ($\oplus OOO$)				
Methodological	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
limitations				
Moderate	No	Minor concerns	Serious concerns about the adequacy.	
methodological	concerns	about relevance. 1		
limitations.	about	study from	The richness is based on 1 study with	
	coherence.	Sweden.	11 participants ranging from 18 to	
1 study with			22.	
moderate		Participant age		
limitations.		range from 15 to 26	No citations.	
		years. Only male		
-1		participants.	-2	

Tabell 7.5 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två. Unaccompanied children and youth express practising faith as a way to opt for continuity with previous culture. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth express practising faith as a way to opt for continuity with previous culture. CERQual assessment Very low confidence (⊕000)				
Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy	
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	No to minor concerns about relevance. 1 study UK/Ireland.	Moderate concerns about the adequacy.	
1 study with moderate		Participant age range from 14 to 19 years.	The richness is based on 1 study with 32 participants.	
limitations.		Both female and male participants.	2 first-level themes.	

Tabell 7.6 Sammanfattande resultattabell för temat på nivå två: Unaccompanied children and youth describe ongoing contacts with relatives and friends living all over the world. Bedömning enligt CERQual av tillförlitligheten till det vetenskapliga underlaget.

Review finding: Unaccompanied children and youth describe ongoing contacts with relatives and friends living all over the world. CERQual assessment Very low confidence (#000)					
Methodological limitations	Coherence	Relevance	Adequacy		
Moderate methodological limitations.	No concerns about coherence.	Minor concerns about relevance. 1 study from Sweden.	Serious concerns about the adequacy. The richness is based on 1 study with 11 participants ranging from 18 to		
1 study with moderate limitations. -1		Participant age range from 15 to 26 years. Only male participants.	22. No citations. -2		